


BEFORE
THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF OHIO

	In the Matter of the Application of the East Ohio Gas Company d/b/a Enbridge Gas Ohio for Approval to Increase Natural Gas Rates.
	)
)
)
)

	
Case No. 23-894-GA-AIR




	In the Matter of the Application of The East Ohio Gas Company d/b/a Enbridge Gas Ohio for Approval of Alternative Rate Plan.

In the Matter of the Application of The East Ohio Gas Company d/b/a Enbridge Gas Ohio for Approval to Change Accounting Methods.

In the Matter of the Application of The East Ohio Gas Company d/b/a Enbridge Gas Ohio for Approval of Tariff Revisions.
	)
)
)
)

)
)
)
)

)
)
)

	
Case No. 23-895-GA-ALT




Case No. 23-896-GA-AAM




Case No. 23-897-GA-ATA





[bookmark: _Hlk179529048]MEMORANDUM CONTRA ENBRIDGE’S MOTION FOR CONTINUANCE AND REQUEST FOR EXPEDITED CONSIDERATION
BY
OFFICE OF THE OHIO CONSUMERS’ COUNSEL


Enbridge has proposed to increase charges to its 1.2 million consumers by more than $210 million.[footnoteRef:1] This is an increase of at least 24 to 25%.[footnoteRef:2] OCC has filed testimony supporting a $294 million decrease in Enbridge’s charges to consumers.[footnoteRef:3] And the PUCO’s Staff has also recommended a decrease between $225 million and $251 million.[footnoteRef:4] Enbridge now seeks to delay the evidentiary hearing through its motion for continuance. Delaying the hearing means delaying the potential rate decreases that both OCC and the PUCO Staff recommend. The requested delay (Enbridge’s second in less than a month)[footnoteRef:5] harms consumers. Enbridge’s motion to continue the evidentiary hearing should be denied. [1:  Enbridge Application Vol. I (Oct. 31, 2023) at 5 (Schedule A-1).]  [2:  Staff Report of Investigation (Aug. 26. 2024) at 76 (Schedule A-1).]  [3:  Testimony of OCC Witness Dustin M. J. Madsen (Aug. 9, 2024) at 4.]  [4:  Staff Report of Investigation (Aug. 26, 2024) at 76 (Schedule A-1).]  [5:  See Enbridge’s Motion for Continuance (Oct. 10, 2024).] 

Enbridge’s motion specifically seeks to move the previously scheduled evidentiary hearing from December 4, 2024 to January 2025. There is no good cause[footnoteRef:6] for delaying the hearing. Enbridge claims that the continuance is needed due to a scheduling conflict with another case (AEP’s data center tariff case, Case No. 24-508-EL-ATA) and to “provide more time for the parties to continue to engage in serious bargaining” regarding potential settlement.[footnoteRef:7] But time is money to consumers who could use a break in the overly high rates they are currently paying Enbridge. And in this case, it’s Enbridge’s consumers’ money at stake. Consumers who have been squeezed by inflation and other increases in rates for utility service deserve to see this case resolved promptly, and a rate decrease should come sooner rather than later. [6:  O.A.C. 4901-1-13(A).]  [7:  Enbridge’s Motion for Continuance (Nov. 4, 2024) at 2.] 

In any event, a continuance is unlikely to resolve this matter fully. Enbridge concedes that a continuance “will provide more time for the parties to continue to engage in serious bargaining to determine whether settlement is possible or if an impasse has been reached.”[footnoteRef:8] The parties have been negotiating in earnest for months. A determination of whether settlement is possible should have already been made, not at this late date.  [8:  Id. (italics added).] 

Moving the evidentiary hearing date to January 2025 is also unlikely to facilitate productive settlement negotiations given pending litigation in other PUCO matters and the intervening holidays. Besides, the hearing can go forward at the same time as negotiations. It’s been done before many times with many different utilities. 
There is no good cause for Enbridge’s motion to delay the evidentiary hearing. Delay of a potential rate decrease for Enbridge consumers would be unfair and prejudicial. Enbridge’s motion for continuance should be denied.
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